From: Rhianna Dawkes
To: Elliott Howar
Subject: FW: Fire Hydrant Location Query
Date: 09 November 2023 14:25:25
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From: Simon Tullett <simon.tullett@surreycc.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2023 16:06

To: Rhianna Dawkes <rhianna@wisergroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Fire Hydrant Location Query

EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the source of this email and know the content is safe.
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From: Rhianna Dawkes <rhianna@wisergroup.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Simon Tullett <simon.tullett@surreycc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fire Hydrant Location Query

Caution: This email originated from outside Surrey County Council.
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Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Simon,
Could you please reattach the screen shot, it doesn’t seem to be in the below email.
Thanks in advance,

Kind regards,
Rhianna Dawkes BSc
Junior Consultant

SUITE 11 MANOR MEWS | BRIDGE STREET | ST IVES | PE27 5UW | +44 1480 462232 | www.wiserenvironment.co.uk
94 XUAN THUY | THAO DIEN WARD | DISTRICT 2 | HO CHI MINH CITY | +84 967 647 651
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Wiser Environment Ltd | Reg No: 04733248
Registered addresses: Suite 11 Manor Mews, Bridge Street, St Ives, PE27 5UW, United Kingdom
The Hive, 94 Xuan Thuy Street, Thao Dien Ward, District 2, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not
the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or
opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Wiser Environment Limited or any of its associated
companies. Wiser Environment Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held liable for any damage
caused by them.
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From: Simon Tullett <simon.tullett@surreycc.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2023 15:42

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

Hi Rhianna,
Please see screen shot below showing the nearest Fire Hydrants. These are statutory and therefore our responsibility.

We do not have flow information that would have to come from the water company.

Kind regards
Simon

Simon Tullett

Pronouns: he/him #MyNamels: Sy- muhn

Water Manager for Surrey Fire and Rescue Service
Water Office, Logistics

* surreycc.gov.uk
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From: Rhianna Dawkes <rhianna@wisergroup.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:22 PM

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

Amazing, thank you for getting back to me Simon!

The site address is Unit 13 Slyfield Industrial Estate, Moorfield Road, Guildford, GU1 1RU.
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

(]

I

]

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
Sent: 06 November 2023 15:18

To: Rhianna Dawkes <rhianna@wisergroup.co.uk>
Subject: Fire Hydrant Location Query

EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Rhianna,

Your query has been passed on to myself.

Please could you provide some more address details so that we can provide you with the correct information.

Kind regards
Simon
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Simon Tullett

Pronouns: he/him #MyNamels: Sy- muhn

Water Manager for Surrey Fire and Rescue Service
Water Office, Logistics

e surr .gov.uk

From: Rhianna Dawkes <rhianna@wisergroup.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Surrey Fire Contact Queries/COM/SCC <sfcontactqueries@surreycc.gov.uk>
Subject: Fire Hydrant Location Query

Caution: This email originated from outside Surrey County Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

| am contacting you from Wiser Environment on behalf of a client based in Guildford, at the postcode GU1 1RU. We require some
information around fire hydrants at this location in order to fulfil an environmental permit application and | am hoping you can help
me.

Would it be at all possible for you to provide us with the relevant information regarding where the closest fire hydrant is located to
the above location?

If you also have any details on the flow rate at this hydrant location and information as to whether the hydrant is maintained by
yourselves, that would be greatly appreciated.

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

This email and any attachments with it are intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal

and/or professional privilege.

If you have received it in error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy it to anyone else.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.

Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check this
e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out any checks upon receipt.
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Visit the Surrey County Council website

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
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